APPLICATION: MM 23-0904
ZHM HEARING DATE: April 15, 2024
BOCC MEETING DATE: June 11, 2024 CASE REVIEWER: Tania C. Chapela

This application is being continued by the Applicant to the May 14, 2024, Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

The request was timely filed and is a matter of right.

Zoning V

Administrator
. . J."Brian Grady
Sign-off: Fri Apr 5 2024 11:59:39




From: Timoteo, Rosalina

To: Timoteo, Rosalina

Subject: FW: MM 23-0904 - Continuance Request
Date: Thursday, April 4, 2024 8:11:15 AM
Attachments: Outlook-allyhiv4.pna

From: Jessica Kowal <jkowal@landisevans.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 3:55 PM

To: Chapela, Tania <ChapelaT@hcfl.gov>

Cc: Perez, Richard <PerezRL@hcfl.gov>; Tirado, Sheida <TiradoS@hcfl.gov>; Bryce Fehringer

<FehringerB@Plancom.org>
Subject: MM 23-0904

Good Afternoon, Ms. Chapela,
I hope your week is going well so far.
I am writing to formally request a continuance for the PD rezoning noted above so

we may have time to address comments. Please confirm acceptance of this
continuance request and let me know if you need anything else at this time.

Thank you!

Jessica Kowal, MPA
Project Planner

Landis Evans + Partners
formerly Sprinkle Consulting

p: 656.444.0012

www.landisevans.com
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